
 

 

 

Work readiness E-mail 

Questions and Answers  

Good day  

1. I am in the process to bid for the above tender. I have a few questions and I checked on 

the Cathsseta website I couldn't find "bids" as stated in the bid document. 
Please find attached link to the document https://cathsseta.org.za/wp-

content/uploads/2019/09/Work-Readiness-Programme-TOR-29082019-JS-V2-Final.pdf  

My first question is: I am temporarily employed by Western Cape Education Department as an 

educator and my contract ends in December, will it a problem if I apply for this tender? Refer to 

SBD4 answer the questions relating to your declaration of interest   

On the document there is a mention of having a relationship with TVETs and HEIs, what kind of proof 

is required that I have a relationship with them? Copy of contracts and or working relationship 

together with references to substantiate the relationship 

2. Please can you assist me with detail relating to the above bid number for Implementation of 

Work Readiness Programme? 

I need information with respect to the materials that will be required for printing. 

 How many pages in total are there in programme guide, facilitator guides & learner guides? 

 Are these to be printed in B&W or Colour? 

 Is there a specification for the printing? 
Specifications For printing: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Printing Full colour (CMYK) 

Print side Double Sided Throughout 

Actual size A4 

Programme guide 21 pages 

Facilitators guide 194 pages 

Learner guides 450 pages 

Material 
 150gsm text (copy readily available) 
 250gsm gloss and gloss laminated cover (to be 

designed) Cover will have logos in full colour 
Body content Arial 11, tables in Arial 9 

Finishing A4 saddle stitching  

https://cathsseta.org.za/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/Work-Readiness-Programme-TOR-29082019-JS-V2-Final.pdf
https://cathsseta.org.za/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/Work-Readiness-Programme-TOR-29082019-JS-V2-Final.pdf


3. Good day  

There is a requirement that the service provider must have partnership with TVETs and HEIs. What 

kind of partnership is this reffering to? Copy of contracts and or working relationship together with 

references to substantiate the relationship 

On pricing schedule - is it required for each area/part of the cluster or for the entire cluster? Your 

pricing schedule should be detailed and  

“Itemised project budget with justification for amounts” (Page 9 of 39 point 3) 
I am temporarily employed by the department of education but my contract ends in December. Will 

this affect supply chains decision of my  bid? Refer to SBD4 answer the questions relating to your 

declaration of interest   

4. Please note total bid price should be indicated on SBD3.1. Cathsseta expects on Page 8 of 39 10. 
Activity-based budget (in South African Rand, including VAT); 

 Brand and Model                                                                             …………N/A…………. 
Country of Origin                                                                              ……………N/A………. 
 Does the offer comply with the specifications                      Yes/No 
 If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)                                      N/A 
 Period required for delivery                                                        …………………… 
 
5. Good day  

 The participants will be sourced from public TVET colleges (WIL), and 25 public 
universities/universities of technology (WIL University and Internship) – will they be current 
full time students?  Or do they require workplace based host organisations? These are 
learner that have completed their theory for TVET and University and those that will require 
workplace based hosting with organisations 

 Should we include learner stipends?  If so can you let us have the rate of stipend for the 
programme period? There is no stipend included for this programme. 

 

6. Good day  
 

1. Where is the submission box located and what size is the slot for the bid documents? 
Cathsseta Offices, 01 Newtown Avenue, Killarney, Johannesburg  

2. Will a financial stability letter from our accountants be sufficient proof of financial stability 
or must we include our signed annual financial statements? A letter from you bank and or 
signed financial statements  

3. What envelope system is in place for this bid? [(i.e. upon completion of the bid, will we 
submit 5 envelopes (one original copy and four copies in separate envelopes) or will we 
submit one envelope containing all 5 copies?] We require five (5) copies of your proposal. 
This is a one envelope system. Your financial proposal and technical proposal should be 
together.  

4. The Special Conditions and General Conditions of Contract Document that is required as per 
page 12 of the TOR Document, does this refer to SCC on page 15? Where will we locate the 
GCC Document and will this need to be included in our submission? Yes it does refer to the 
SCC on page 15. The general conditions of contract can be located on the National Treasury 
Website. Please note I have attached here for your convenience  

5. Please note that SBD 1 (page 16/35) has no place for a signature or total bid price? Is there a 
section missing here? Please find attached SBD1 



6. Furthermore, please note that SBD 4 (page 23/35) question 2.9 has been cut off. Please find 
attached SBD4 

 
 

7. Good day  
1.) What is meant by industry sites that the learners must visit?  

a. These are employers that will give talks on the industry within CATHSSETA subsector 
relevant to the learners qualification. Hospitality qualification visit a hotel and talks 
from industry specialist. 

2.) Are these sites to be visited during class training? (When to be visited) 
a. Bidders implementation plan to factoring the site visits and industry talk  
b. As per TOR Mentorship & site visits: provide the mentorship through site visits to 

Industry and Facilitate industry talks with learners during the WRP. 
3.) Who identifies the sites to be visited?  

a. As per TOR bidder to Engage relevant stakeholders for support of the programme 
i.e. TVET/HEI/CATHSSETA industry employers, 

4.) How often must the learners be transported to the industry sites? 
a. Once for each: Mentorship industry talk & site visits 

 
 
 
 

 


